TO: Dustin Anderson

FROM: Jill E. DiTommaso, PE
Acting Director of Public Works
DATE: November 9, 2023
RE: Pavement Patching — White Oak and Janice Lane
Background

A water main break occurred on White Oak Avenue near Janice Lane on August 6, 2023 causing
significant damage to the pavement in this area.

The scope of work to repair this pavement is significant and cannot be easily accomplished by our in-

house paving crew. Therefore, we requested quotes from three paving companies to perform the work.

WHITE OAK/JANICE LANE PATCHING
LOCATION MAP
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Methodology
Quotes were requested via email from Milestone North Contractors, Inc., Rieth-Riley Construction Co.,
Inc., and Site Services, Inc. on October 4, 2023. Quotes were requested by October 17, 2023.

Site Services and Rieth-Riley provided quotes as follows:

Site Services  $23,737.00
Rieth-Riley $42,290.00

Their quotes are also attached to this memo.
Recommendation

By motion and voice vote, approve the quote from Site Services, Inc. to perform pavement patching at
White Oak Avenue and Janice Lane in the amount of $23,737.00.



